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TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
CH ATTANOOG A. TENNESSEE 37401
1750 Custnut Street 'Ibwer II

,

c tober 14, 1980c

Mr. Jams P. O'Peilly, Direcem
U.S. Nuclear Regulatorf Conmission
Office of Inspection and Enforcemnt
Region II
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

iDear Mr. O'Reilly:

TEIR1ESSEE VALL'cI AUDDRITI - SK00YAH NUCIlAR PIAVI 1RIIT 1 - DMI |

NO. 50-327 - EACILITI OPERATIE LIC:27SE DPR-77 - REPORIAPLE OOCURRENCE I
REPORf SCRO-50-327/3018 REVISIai 1 l

'Ihe enclowl report is a supplement to ny letter dated Aoril 8,1980,
concerning the reevaluation of post-IOCA dose levels inside acntairstant
establishing a new Imvi- n dose level higher than to which some exposed
cables are qm14#4rd. 'Ihis report is submitted in acmrince witn
Sequoyah unit 1 Technical Specification 6.9.1.12.i.

Very truly yours,

TE @IESSEE VALLEY AUITORITY

J. R. Calhoun
Dirth of Nuclear Power

Enclosure (3)
cc (Enclosure):

Director (3)
Office of Management Informaticn anci Program Control
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U.S. Nuclear Regulater/ Camission
Washington, DC 20555

..

Director (40)
Office of Inspection and Enforcernent
U.S. Nuclear Begulatory Ca mission
Washington, DC 20555

Mr. Bill Lavallee
Nielmr Safety Analysis Center
Palo Alto, California 94303

Mr. W. T. Cottle,'NFC Ins p r, Sequoyah
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